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INVITATION FOR SEALED BID (IFB) 
CORROSION INHIBITOR FOR DELTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
PUR 24-013 

 
ADDENDUM No.1      DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2024 

To All Potential Bidders: 
 
 

A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. 
Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original bid 
documents, this Amendment shall govern and take precedence. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE 
ADDENDUM AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 

 
B. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their 
estimates as a result of this Addendum. It will be construed that each bidder’s bid is submitted 
with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS/ANSWERS/CHANGES 
AND CLARIFICATIONS TO PUR 24-013.  THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED ARE IN BLUE 

 
 
Attachment Added 
 
The Safety Data Sheet has been added as Attachment 1. 
 
Questions & Answers 
 

1. Does the price have to stay firm the entire 5 years of the contract?   Will the supplier be 
allowed to adjust the price? 
Yes. Suppliers will not be allowed to adjust the price. 
 

2. Who is your current supplier and price? 
Sterling Water Technologies. $9.45 per gallon for CP 711L.  

 
3. Would you be able to supply the SDS for the current Corrosion Inhibitor the City is using? 

Yes. 
 

4.  Are you currently using corrosion inhibitor? 
Yes. 
 

5. What is the specific mix/ratios of current Corrosion Inhibitor? 
Here are the characteristics of the chemical: 

a. Appearance: Clear to slight turbid  
b. %PO4, ortho: 22-24%  
c. %PO4, total: 23.5-27.5 
d. Density: 1.23-1.36  
e. pH: 4.0-5.8  
f. NSF/ANSI Std 60 MUL: 30.0 mg/L 



2 (Version 9.22.21) 

It is the responsibility of the vendor to prove and ensure the chemical provided performs as 
a corrosion inhibitor.  
 
The chemical provided MUST be NSF certified. 
 
Chemicals that are NSF compliant or equivalent will NOT be accepted. It must be NSF 
Certified. 
 

6. Can you provide the last bid tab? 
Yes 

 
7. The bid states 35,000 gallons on an annual basis. What does your actual annual volume 

look like? 
30,000 gallons. 
 
The bid specifications state a total O-PO4 amount of 24-26%. 

8. Is this the orthophosphate percentage? 
The City does not have this information. 
 

9. Is there a polyphosphate percentage? 
The City does not have this information. 

 
10. What ratio of ortho to poly is required? 

The City does not have this information. 
 

11. Total PO4 required? 
%PO4, total: 23.5-27.5 

 
12. What is the current product being used? 

As a corrosion inhibitor.  
 

13. What is the storage tank size? It appeared to be @ 2000GAL. 
2,750 gallons. 

 
14. What is the typical delivery size? 

2,000 gallons. 
 

 
 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
ATTACHING THE SIGNED ADDENDUM TO THE BID FORM: 

 
Company Name    

Contact Person     

Signature    
 

Date    
 
Bids Due – Promptly by 2:00 P.M., Thursday, FEBRUARY 8, at the City Clerk’s Office. 
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----------------------------------City of Stockton Use Only below this line--------------------------------- 
 

Addendum acknowledged and signed? (Procurement Specialist’s initials) 
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